

Cc: Shyvonne Lawrence
To: Alison Brock
From: Judy Knight
Sent: Wed 6/8/2011 7:17:00 PM
Subject: RE: ARL Info for Market Assessment Study

I have no issues sharing. Please make sure Vasie is cc on the information forwarded.
Judy

From: Alison Brock
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 3:14 PM
To: Judy Knight
Cc: Shyvonne Lawrence
Subject: FW: ARL Info for Market Assessment Study

Judy,
Mathew from RABS has the below request. Can I send him the last two quarterly updates for the ARL (June's is still draft, awaiting Bruce's comment), and these recent presentations. Is there anything else that we may have that would fulfill his request, which will be passed on to external consultants? There were a few other documents, but they are labelled confidential.

Shyvonne, fyi & do you have any documents that could fulfill Mathew's request?

Alison Brock
416-869-3600 x 5336

GO Capital Infrastructure - Building Solutions to Move People

From: Mathew Mathew
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 11:25 AM
To: Alison Brock
Subject: ARL Info for Market Assessment Study

Hi Alison,

Further to my call a short while ago requesting for ARL info that will help the market research consultant to plan and design their survey, the info that I am looking for are:

1. Concept description and any accompanying stimulus material (maps, drawings, etc.)
2. Any current drawings, information about stops, length of trip, anticipated times, stations, etc
3. CI presentation on ARL

Can you please send this ASAP?

Thanks,

K.M.Mathew

Market Planner, Research & Business Solutions

GO Transit, A Division of Metrolinx

416-869-3600 Extn. 5271

mathew.mathew@gotransit.com

"To work together with our stakeholders to provide value added insights and solutions that drive business transformation to enhance the customer experience"